Sacramento-Yolo
MOSQUITO & VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

FEBRUARY 17, 2026
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BOARD PACKET

10:00 A.M.

8631 BOND ROAD
ELK GROVE, CA 95624




SACRAMENTO/YOLO MOSQUITO
& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8631 Bond Road
Elk Grove, CA 95624

AGENDA
February 17, 2026
10:00 AM

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 685-1022 or (916) 685-5464 (fax). Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the SYMVCD Board less than 72 hours prior to
a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, Ca 95624. The documents will
also be available on the agency’s website at www.fightthebite.net.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING VIRTUAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: The District
currently provides in person as well as virtual public participation via the Zoom link below until
further notice. The public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any item of
interest before or during the Board’s consideration of that item. Public comment on items within
the jurisdiction of the Board is welcomed, subject to reasonable time limitations for each speaker.

Zoom link and call in numbers are available at the meeting registration link on our
website at https.//www.fightthebite.net/about/about-the-board/

CALL TO ORDER:
e Roll Call
e Pledge of Allegiance

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:
a. Minutes of the January 20, 2026 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. Expenditures for January 2026
¢. Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending December
31,2025
d. CalPERS Contract Resolution of Intention

2. Opportunity for Public Comment
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the
agenda

3. Reports to the Board
e Manager’s Report
e Verbal Reports from Trustee Attendees at MVCAC Annual
Meeting




e Written Reports from District Departments
Lab/Surveillance

Ecological Management

Biological Control

Larval and Adult Control

Public Outreach

Board Review and Consideration of $400.000 to Fund the
Public_Qutreach Advertising Plan for the 2026 Mosquito
Season

Board Review and Consideration of Installing Outdoor
Surveillance Cameras and System

Board Review and Consideration of Contract with
MosquitoMate to Expand the District’s Sterile Insect
Technique Program

Board Review and Consideration for Approval of Amendment
to General Manager Employment Agreement

Board/Staff Reports and Requests

Adjournment




Minutes of the January 20, 2026, SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 20, 2026
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE SACRAMENTO-YOLO
MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

Location: In Person @ 8631 Bond Rd, Elk Grove, California
Time: 10:00 a.m.

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Board President Charles Duty at 10:01
a.m.:

Trustees Present:

Charles Duty President Sacramento County
Janell Darroch Vice President West Sacramento
Staci Gardiner Secretary Isleton

Marcia Mooney Galt

William Reisen Yolo County
Tania Garcia-Cadena Woodland

Craig Burnett Folsom

Lyn Hawkins Elk Grove

Chris Barker Davis

Jayna Karpinski-Costa Citrus Heights
Robert McGarvey Rancho Cordova
Gar House Winters

*appeared remotely

Staff Present:

Gary Goodman Manager
Jennifer Buckman Legal Counsel
Lisa Pelletier Administrative Manager
Steve Ramos Assistant Manager
Will Hayes Field Supervisor — South Yolo
David Smith Field Supervisor — Urban Operations
Robert Fowler Shop Supervisor

Roll Call

This meeting was in person. Attendance was taken by Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance
All phones and electronic devices are requested to be silenced during the Pledge of
Allegiance and for the duration of the meeting.



Minutes of the January 20, 2026, SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting

1. Board Review and Discussion of the District 2024-2025 Audit
Justin Williams, Partner at MUN CPAs, introduced the 1% draft of the 2024-25 District
Audit. Mr. Williams noted it was timely and the prior year recommendations were
implemented. MUN CPAs did not identify any material deficiencies in internal control
and when asked to translate his presentation in layman terms, expressed to the Board
that the District deserves an “A”.

On a motion by Trustee Burnett and seconded by Trustee McGarvey, the Board voted to
approve the 2024-2025 District Audit. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously, 12-0.

2, Items for Approval by General Consent
a.  Minutes of the December 16, 2025 Board of Trustees Meeting
b.  Expenditures for December 2025
c.  Board Review and Consideration of District Annual Safety Committee Report
d.  Board Review and Consideration of Temporary Work Assignment

Trustee Karpinski-Costa thanked the District for such thorough and effective safety
committee and standards. The nature of the District’s work is subject to various
hazards but the District’s commitment to safety is to keep employees safe. The
Manager added that VCJPA rates our ex-mod, which is an indicator of risk and
frequency of accidents, as low despite the District’s large size.

On a motion by Trustee Mooney and seconded by Trustee Burnett, the Board voted to
approve the General Consent Items. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed
unanimously, 12-0.

3. Opportunity for Public Comment
None

4. Reports to the Board
Manager’s Report: The Manager announced that the District is recruiting for open
positions and preparing for seasonal employment. The MVCAC and AMCA
conferences are coming soon and travel arrangements have been made.

The District is working with the University of Kentucky and MosquitoMate on the
possibility of rearing Wolbachia infected mosquitoes onsite. Management is pricing
modular trailers for space to conduct this. The trailer would need power, HVAC and
restrooms. The District intends to grow the SIT program in the 2026 season (ideally
by 10x up to 40-50x). Results from the SIT effort will be presented by the Lab
Director at AMCA and to the Board in February.

Oral Reports from District Departments:
a) Field Supervisor South Yolo
b) Field Supervisor Urban Control
c) Shop Supervisor



Minutes of the January 20, 2026, SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting

5. Board Review of the District’s 5-Year Plan
Assistant Manager Ramos introduced the District’s updated 5-year plan. He
highlighted the new IT Specialist position as impactful due to improved mobile
communications. The SIT awareness program was successful and will continue.
Larval site analysis has been implemented and will be ongoing annually. Aux room
renovation and extended parking is now complete. The NeoGov Suite changeover is
also complete, as is the 2025 fleet exchange and equipment retrofit.

Goals highlighted for the future include-Al use policy implementation, evaluation of
service intake process, 80" anniversary of the District, renovations/remodeling
evaluations of structures and equipment and growth chambers.

6. Board Review and Consideration of Contract with Farm Air for Larviciding
Services
The Manager described the price increase associated with the new Farm Air contract
and recommended approval for the Board to approve execution of the contract.

On a motion by Trustee Karpinski-Costa and seconded by Trustee Mooney, the Board
voted to authorize the Manager to work with our legal counsel and enter into a
contract with Farm Air. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously,
12-0.

7. Board Review and Consideration of Contract with VDCI for Aerial Adulticiding
Services
The Manager explained the highlights and price increase related to the new VDCI
contract and recommended a contingency contract with Dynamic on an as-needed basis.

On a motion by Trustee Burnett and seconded by Trustee Karpinski-Costa, the Board
voted to authorize the Manager to work with our legal counsel and enter into a
contract with VDCI for Aerial Adulticiding Services and enter into a contingency
contract with Dynamic. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously,
12-0.

8. Closed Session — Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code
Section 54957): Manager
The Board went into closed session at 11:35 a.m. and finished at 12:05 p.m. District
Counsel reported out of closed session that “In closed session, the Board met, completed
the annual review of General Manager met and considered an increase to his salary”.

Trustee Karpinski-Costa left the meeting at 11:35 a.m.
Trustee Garcia-Cadena left at 11:55 a.m.

9. Board Review and Consideration for Approval of Amendment to General Manager
Employment Agreement
The Board approved an increase to the General Manager’s monthly base salary and
retirement contribution made by the District on his behalf retroactive to January 1, 2026.
Direct staff and counsel shall prepare a new contract for approval by the Board at the
February meeting.



Minutes of the January 20, 2026, SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting

10.

11.

12.

Board Consideration and Approval of District Officers for President, Vice President
and Secretary, and Delegating the Manager to Perform the Responsibilities of the
Secretary
Trustee Mooney made the following nominations:

President: Trustee Darroch

Vice President: Trustee Gardiner

Secretary: Trustee Reisen
All nominees accepted the nominations.

On a motion by Trustee Mooney and seconded by Trustee Burnett, The Board voted
to approve the nominations and delegated the responsibilities of Board Secretary to

the General Manager. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed unanimously, 10-
0.

Board/Staff Reports and Requests

The General Manager discussed the upcoming AMCA and MVCAC conferences,
confirmed attendance, reservations, and accommodations. He also notified Board
members that they are now required to take a finance class in accordance with SB 827.
Next month the District will present options for security cameras. The District will
explore upgrading the insectary and where an expanded SIT program could be
performed. The Manager also introduced the prospect of engaging with a stipend-based
grant writer to seek and apply for grants on behalf of AMCA as an additional measure to
fund the AMCA Research Foundation.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 12:24 p.m.

I certify that the above minutes substantially reflect the general business and actions taken by
the Board of Trustees at the meeting on January 20, 2026.

Lisa Pelletier, Administrative Manager

Approved as written and/or corrected by the Board of Trustees at the January 20, 2026, meeting.

William Reisen, Board Secretary



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

STATEMENT OF OPERATION
July 2025 through January 2026

Jul 25 - Jan 26 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 - REVENUE 10,740,773.70 22,592,564.00 -11,851,790.30

Total Income 10,740,773.70 22,592,564.00 -11,851,790.30

Gross Profit 10,740,773.70 22,592,564.00 -11,851,790.30

Expense
5000 - SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 9,094,857.73 13,576,494.00 -4,481,636.27
5200 - OPERATIONAL
5210 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 352,233.00 360,492.00 -8,259.00
5250 - AUDITING/FISCAL 21,500.00 20,000.00 1,500.00
5270 - COMMUNICATIONS 43,769.02 100,000.00 -56,230.98
5310 - PUBLIC INFORMATION 214,988.93 678,000.00 -463,011.07
5340 - STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 188,593.42 183,000.00 5,593.42
5370 - MEMBER/TRAINING 55,909.70 170,000.00 -114,090.30
5390 - DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 7,105.79 25,000.00 -17,894.21
5430 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 131,502.46 350,000.00 -218,497.54
5440 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 9,417.39 16,000.00 -6,582.61
5450 - RENTS & LEASES 8,641.71 91,000.00 -82,358.29
5470 - SAFETY PROGRAM 1,370.00 5,000.00 -3,630.00
5480 - UTILITIES 67,432.12 140,000.00 -72,567.88
6120 - AIRCRAFT SERVICES 655,173.77 1,179,000.00 -523,826.23
6140 - ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 2,615.52 23,000.00 -20,384.48
6160 - MICROBIAL 1,559,225.88 1,800,000.00 -240,774.12
6170 - BIORATIONALS 1,006,787.55 1,200,000.00 -193,212.45
6180 - INSECTICIDES 671,540.12 950,000.00 -278,459.88
6220 - FISHERIES 18,624.45 35,000.00 -16,375.55
6280 - GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 2,910.00 9,000.00 -6,090.00
6320 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 109,165.40 180,000.00 -70,834.60
6350 - CONTROL OPERATIONS 21,182.79 55,000.00 -33,817.21
6370 - SHOP DEPT 80,625.66 134,250.00 -53,624.34
6420 - LAB SERVICES 147,375.35 244,500.00 -97,124.65
6450 - GAS & PETROLEUM 82,239.73 200,000.00 -117,760.27
Total 5200 - OPERATIONAL 5,459,929.76 8,148,242.00 -2,688,312.24
62600 - Ask Accountant 0.00
Total Expense 14,554,787.49 21,724,736.00 -7,169,948.51
Net Ordinary Income -3,814,013.79 867,828.00 -4,681,841.79
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
67001 - GASB 31 Fair Market Value -5,884.00
67005 - Gain(Loss) on Sale of Assets 51,885.00
Total Other Income 46,001.00

Page 1



Other Expense
7000 - CAPITAL ACCOUNTS
70010 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
70070 - RESEARCH FUND
70080 - BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

Total 7000 - CAPITAL ACCOUNTS
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 25 - Jan 26 Budget $ Over Budget

237,393.68 258,500.00 -21,106.32

0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00

25,109.88 395,000.00 -369,890.12
262,503.56 753,500.00 -490,996.44
262,503.56 753,500.00 -490,996.44
-216,502.56 -753,500.00 536,997.44
-4,030,516.35 114,328.00 -4,144,844.35

Page 2



8:31 AM Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

02/11/26 Check Register

Accrual Basis January 2026

Num Date Name Credit Type
Jan 26
60205 01/05/2026 Benefit Coordinators Corporation 5,260.66 Bill Pmt -Check
60206 01/06/2026 ArcSource 2,302.60 Bill Pmt -Check
60207 01/06/2026 Barnes Welding 244.58 Bill Pmt -Check
60208 01/06/2026 Buckmaster Office Solutions 86.08 Bill Pmt -Check
60209 01/06/2026 Cleanit Maintenance Systems LLC 2,995.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60210 01/06/2026 Elk Grove Water District 589.81 Bill Pmt -Check
60211 01/06/2026 Hippensteel Group 2,062.50 Bill Pmt -Check
60212 01/06/2026 Kingsley Bogard, LLP 15,075.60 Bill Pmt -Check
60213 01/06/2026 Luken Benjamin & Associates, LLC 3,750.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60214 01/06/2026 PG &E 5,544.70 Bill Pmt -Check
60215 01/06/2026 Republic Services #922 360.72 Bill Pmt -Check
60216 01/06/2026 Sacramento Control Systems, Inc. 504.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60217 01/06/2026 Sacramento County Utilities 1,171.74  Bill Pmt -Check
60218 01/06/2026 Safe Side Security 414.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60219 01/06/2026 SMUD 3,810.68 Bill Pmt -Check
60220 01/06/2026 Stericycle, Inc. 103.02 Bill Pmt -Check
60221 01/06/2026 T-Mobile 2,661.96 Bill Pmt -Check
60222 01/06/2026 Valley Fire & Security Alarms, Inc 69.50 Bill Pmt -Check
60223 01/06/2026 Verizon Wireless 218.91  Bill Pmt -Check
60224 01/06/2026 Cintas Fire Protection 677.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60225 01/14/2026 Airgas USA, LLC 250.88 Bill Pmt -Check
60226 01/14/2026 Arthur J Gallagher Risk Mgt. Svcs. 8,910.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60227 01/14/2026 Barnes Welding 354.96 Bill Pmt -Check
60228 01/14/2026 City of Woodland 158.58 Bill Pmt -Check
60229 01/14/2026 Clarke Mosquito Control Products Inc 52,490.15 Bill Pmt -Check
60230 01/14/2026 Consolidated Communications 600.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60231 01/14/2026 Darwin Chambers Company 11,333.10 Bill Pmt -Check
60232 01/14/2026 Enterprise Fleet Management 1,599.67  Bill Pmt -Check
60233 01/14/2026 GreatAmerica Financial Services 376.28 Bill Pmt -Check
60234 01/14/2026 Mann Urrutia Nelson CPAs & Assoc LLP 5,000.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60235 01/14/2026 PG &E 298.86 Bill Pmt -Check
60236 01/14/2026 Primo Brands 66.95 Bill Pmt -Check
60237 01/14/2026 Spark Creative Design 96.56 Bill Pmt -Check
60238 01/14/2026 Waste Management C & R, Inc. 246.44 Bill Pmt -Check
60240 01/14/2026 Cintas Fire Protection 285.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60241 01/14/2026 Benefit Coordinators Corp. 9,340.30 Bill Pmt -Check
60242 01/14/2026 PRISM- 375.18 Bill Pmt -Check
60243 01/14/2026 Sutter Health Plan 14,388.18 Bill Pmt -Check
60244 01/14/2026 Western Health Advantage 1,239.13 Bill Pmt -Check
60245 01/14/2026 Western Health Advantage 9,326.69 Bill Pmt -Check
60246 01/21/2026 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 61,706.43 Bill Pmt -Check
60247 01/21/2026 Benefit Coordinators Corporation 5,260.66 Bill Pmt -Check
60253 01/29/2026 P & A Administrative Services Inc 117.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60254 01/29/2026 AA Construction 19,128.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60255 01/29/2026 ArcSource 2,626.60 Bill Pmt -Check
60256 01/29/2026 Barnes Welding 762.67 Bill Pmt -Check
60257 01/29/2026 BKS Law Firm, PC 825.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60258 01/29/2026 Buckmaster Office Solutions 242.77 Bill Pmt -Check
60259 01/29/2026 Elk Grove Lock and Safe Company 46.21 Bill Pmt -Check
60260 01/29/2026 Hippensteel Group 2,625.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60261 01/29/2026 Hunt & Sons Inc 2,053.91 Bill Pmt -Check
60262 01/29/2026 PG &E 1,586.39  Bill Pmt -Check
60263 01/29/2026 Republic Services #922 360.72 Bill Pmt -Check
60264 01/29/2026 Safety Kleen Systems, Inc. 957.52  Bill Pmt -Check
60265 01/29/2026 Stericycle, Inc. 103.02 Bill Pmt -Check
60266 01/29/2026 Verizon Wireless 222.45 Bill Pmt -Check
60267 01/29/2026 EDD 6,725.00 Bill Pmt -Check
60239 01/14/2026 U.S. Bank 14,084.21 Check
60248 01/28/2026 Operating Engineers Local Union No. 3 1,224.00 Check
60249 01/28/2026 CA State Disbursement Unit 350.00 Check
60250 01/28/2026 Goodman, Gary W. 633.59 Check
60251 01/28/2026 Randy Burkhalter 140.93 Check
60252 01/28/2026 Farm Air Flying Service 250,000.00 Check
W00514 01/30/2026 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 2,525.00 Check
W00515 01/30/2026 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 3,300.00 Check
Jan 26 542,247.05

Page 1



: ~ Sacramento-Yolo
e MOSQUITO & VECTOR
CONTROL DISTRICT

SACRAMENTO COUNTY
8631 Bond Road
Elk Grove, CA 95624

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District Investment Report
(800) 429-1022

Www.FIGHTtheBITE et The District investment policy authorizes District funds and monies to be

invested in only one or a combination of the following institutions and

Gary Goodman : .
i) Mg investment types:
2026 Board of Trustees A. Yolo County Treasurer Investment Pool
B. State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (L.A.LF.)
Jyslt Dafyaee C. Member and Property Contingency Fund deposits with the
President, :
<Y as e (. Vector Control Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA)
D. Prefunding of Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) through

Staci Gardiner California Public Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust Program (CERBT)
Vice President,
Iefeian As the District receives revenue from taxes and other resources the funds
William Reisen are deposited with the Yolo County Treasurer. The following is the interest
Secretary, earnings, fund balances, and investments of the District for the quarter
Yolo County ending December 31, 2025.
Christopher Barker
Davis

Institution Earnings Total as of 12/31/2025
Craig R. Burnett Y olo CounTy
— Treasurer 3.757% $12,057.18 $1,558,446.54
Lyndon Hawkins Investment Pool
Elk Grove

L.A.LF. 4.20% $83,090.76 $13,456,804.50
ko VCJPA-Member

Contingency Fund | 1.27% $25,569.00 $2,102,586.00
Jayna Karpinski-Costa
Citrus Heights CERBT-Strategy 3 $28,755.31 $2,508,928.39

d LaT

SR:gr?;r;nt: o District Total: $19,626,765.43
Robert J. McGarvey *Rates are reflected as annualized earning rates

Rancho Cordova

Marcia Mooney
Galt

Charles Duty
Sacramento County

Tania Garcia-Cadena
Woodland

To provide safe, effective and economical mosquito and vector control for Sacramento and Yolo counties



County of Yolo

www.yolocounty.gov

Tom Haynes
Chief Financiat Officer

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
825 Court Street, Room 162
PO BOX 1993
WOODLAND, CA 95778
PHONE: (530) 666-8625
FAX: (530) 666-8215
EMAIL: DFS@yolocounly.gov

« Financial l.eadarship
« Budgel & Financial Planning
s Treaswry & Finance

January 27, 2026

Mr. Gary Goodman

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito Abatement District
8631 Bond Road

Elk Grove, CA 95624

Dear Mr. Goodman:

+ Tax & Revenue Collaclion
s Accounting & Financial Reporting
s Infernal Audit

Listed below for your information and that of the Board of Directors, is data pertaining to interest earnings,
fund balances and investments of the district for the quarter ended December 31, 2025. The Yolo County
Treasurer’s Investment Report is available electronically. Should you or the Board wish additional information

or have any guestions, please let me know.

PERIOD YOLO COUNTY LAIF
Quarter ending: December 31, 2025 3.757%
Quarter ending: December 31, 2025 4.20%

Placement of Funds as of December 31, 2025: {Fund 7245)

Yolo County Treasurer's Pool {Account 100000)
Flexible Spending Account {Account 104000)
LAIF {Account 104050}

Total

Rates are reflected above as annualized earnings rates.

Sincerely,

Revon Seranaan

Kevin Sorensen
Accounting Manager

EARNINGS

12,057.18
83,090.76

1,558,446.54
16,204.92
13,456,804.50

$ 15,031,455.96




Vector Control Joint Powers Agency

Member Contingency Fund For the Quarter Ended
December 31, 2025
Balance at
Beginning of Interest Allocated Balance at

Member District Quarter Contribution (withdrawals) Earned Admin, End of Quarter
Alameda County 346,456 28,237 4,509 (7) 379,195
Burney Basin 30,590 873 388 (1) 31,850
Butte County 427,962 (7,642) 5,303 (8) 425,615
Coachella Valley 1,063,344 82,012 13,809 (20) 1,159,145
Coalinga-Huron 9,376 247 119 0 9,742
Colusa 108,670 3,275 1,379 (2) 113,322
Compton Creek 77,288 1,788 978 (1) 80,053
Consolidated 479,621 (45,136) 5,715 (8) 440,192
Contra Costa 1,391,135 (314) 17,393 (26) 1,408,188
Durham 6,379 80 0 6,459
Fresno 264,832 3,311 (5) 268,138
Glenn County 46,652 (2,314) 569 (1) 44,906
Greater Los Angeles County 2,008,430 97,515 25,724 (38) 2,131,631
Lake County 168,428 9,557 2,166 (3) 180,148
Los Angeles County West 862,077 74,103 11,243 (17) 947,406
Marin-Sonoma 978,588 40,556 12,490 (18) 1,031,616
Monterey County 37,461 11,329 539 (1) 49,328
Napa County 1,663,206 14,313 20,886 (31) 1,698,374
Northwest 140,475 28,083 1,932 (3) 170,487
Orange County 611,648 203,002 8,917 (13) 823,554
Pine Grove 36,311 454 (1) 36,764
Placer 446,809 24,545 5,740 (8) 477,086
Sacramento-Yolo 2,012,601 64,454 25,569 (38) 2,102,586
San Gabriel Valley 213,703 2,672 (4) 216,371
San Joaquin County 484,009 56,537 6,406 (9) 546,943
San Mateo County 541,841 6,775 (10) 548,606
Santa Barbara County 97,176 3,938 1,240 (2) 102,352
Shasta 264,318 17,243 3,413 (5) 284,969
Sutter-Yuba 349,289 3,462 (4,338) 4,362 (6) 352,769
Tehama County 302,649 3,784 (6) 306,427
Turlock 19,529 17,150 351 (1) 37,029
West Valley 375,347 22,083 4,831 (7) 402,254
Total 15,866,200 804,302 (59,744) 203,047 ($300.00) 16,813,505

Notes:

Yield to maturity rate on the VCIPA portfolio is 3.82% as of the above date. As required by GASB 31, the allocated interest shown also reflects market value
changes to the securities held in the portfolio. Therefore, the actual interest allocated to this fund, and all program year funds, may or may not equal the yield
to maturity rate from quarter to quarter. However, the average overall allocated interest, over the life of this fund, should provide a close approximation.




Vector Control Joint Powers Agency
Member Contingency Fund - Prudent Balance Calcuation
As of December 31, 2025

Self-Insurance Exposure - Two Times Deductible

|

|
‘ Member Contingency Amount
Workers' Sub-Total 2 X 2025/2026 Two Times Fund Balance as of Over [ (Under)
Member District | Liability [ Compensation ‘ APD ‘ Property Deductible Contribution Contribution Prudent Balance  December 31, 2025 Prudent Balance
l_— [ ) ] A ) B \ C B I D ‘ E=SUM(A:D) F G=Fx2 [ H=E+G | : J=l-H
1 AlamedaCounty SIS 20,0000 eI 50/0007 1,000 | . 73,000 S 230,400 [ D Bl FN e 23,81s __ 379195 __(154,623)
I 2_ é;rn;y Basiﬁ 7 _2_,ch - 10,000 _1,000 15,000__ 10,478 20,958 35,958 31,850 (4,10#)
3 |Butte County S8 20,000 S RIRAE 50, 0 007 IR 1,000 | 73000 = 173,660| 347,320 420,320 | _ 435615)| 2 S295
4 Coachella Valle_y_ . - Sf_}_rOQO - 50_,909_ [ 1,0007 I ) __21_.93_,000 - ”630,801 - _1,261,59% == 1,354,6_02_ ) 7},7159,145 — (205,457)
5 Coalinga-Huron 2,00_0 5,000 1»009 10,000 4,223 4 ___8__,4:45 i 77”18,446_ it e 5742 | _(3,?0_41
J;a.lga_ =—= s 2,000 | 10,000 oo 15,000 24560 48,120 64,120 113,322 49,202
7 |ComptonCreek 5,000 5,000 S 000HR TR 13,000 316,752 N33 50 R a6/5 05 2005347 33,549
8 Conso[igitgd B 20,000 | 50,000 1,000 73,000 | 180,743 361,486 434,486 440,192 5,706
Slcomracosa |  anoon| o000 a0 asow  smssso  7eniso  smoas  lasuss 0%
10 Delta 10,000 20,000 | 1,000 33,000 205,270 410,540 443,540 0
._“1-1 Du;h;;s (e ____2_,000 LTy 5,_090_ ) 1,0007 i _1_0,_000 I 9,642 19,284 & 20,284 ; 6,459 (22,825)
12 |Fresno = e 10000 50,000 | T 1 <o) R— 83,000 111,980 o 72723,960 I 2_57,054 1 268,138 | 11,084
R 137aér:r;c;;nw_ g _&,000 10,0_0(_)7 ______ 1,0007 i 15{]070”777 alig 14,_5_5_9 pegN s 77729,3§87 ___f}._33_8_ ot L 44,9(??_ e S Y 553
14 Greater Los Angeles County - 715_010__00__ i 100,000 1,000 | 253,000 926,472 1,852,944 2,105,944 2,131,631 25,687
B O NG 1 e -] 0| 33000 wiols 2026 31s0% CRBEE: Sl
16 Lake County — 5,000 20,000 1,000 - 28,000 71,517 143,034 171,034 180,148 9,114
17 LosAngelesCountyWest | 50000 50000 N L L R SR R o | R Sl e s
18 Marin-Sonoma 100,000 | 100,90!3 1,000 203,000 | 495,229 950,458 1,193,458 l_,03l,616 (161,842)
179" I;Japa Cc;;nty 10,000 X _50,000 },000 63,000 111,541 223,082 286,082 1,698,374 1,412,292
20 _.h_ngrlterey County ____}0,000" L 50,000 1,000 | I 63_,000 . 72,004 144,008 | 207,008 49,328 : (15_'1’,_63_0]
21 Nortl'-wvest 10_,% i 50,000 1,000_ ; 77777776#3_,0_0_0_ B 2;%% i 436,250 499,ZSQ _____17_0.,74:787”7”77777(31.8‘,1.5"3_)
22 Orange County 50000 100,000 | __%p00| 153,000 | 704,015 | 1408030 1,561,030 : 823554 |  (737,476)
T _23_ l-’i;:(;r;;em___” e 5 2,000 5,000 X 1,000 il 10,000 9,542 [, 19,084 29,084 36,764 £ S 7,680
24 |Placer e g 2,000 ___20,000 — 1,000 ) 25,000 223,624 447,248 472,248 477,086 4,_8-38
2;5_. -Sacra;é;ﬁ-Yolo RITRGAEY | e __1_9?_,_[_)007 T 100_,@_ e A e 1,07007 Wi Y _29?:,000 = 7”775756,885 ; : __?.,193,?72 AL 71,396,772_ s, 2{;0725578§ ! 705,8_14
26 San Gabriel Valley WZQ,DUQ____ 100,000 B 1,000 123,000 331,710 663,420 786,420 (216,371 (570,049)
. 27; 75;:1n Joaqum_é(;;l'!ty : bk 1A 7%0700 _____1(310& N e, 1) 71,000_ Ao 2(7)33,70790" 3__1;3_,_0_53 . 76?6,10@ e L 839,106 e 545,_94_«3__ i (292,163)
28 San Mateo County » 20,000 50,000 1,000 73,000 320,812 641,624 714,624 548,606 (166,018)
ZV:Q;SVEVnta Barbara County bl 5,000 10,000 | 1,000 18000  4g773|  e7546| @ 15546 0 02352) 200 (13194)
30 |Shasta e 5000 50,000 B oo I — 58,000 147,570 295140 353,140 284969 | (68,171)
7? ;;t;r-;b; % 77772(?,_0_00 50,000 r o B 1,0_0_0_ J 777’!3,900_ Hotlal, _174@14?7 by s 3_4;%,2?5_ AN 42},2}5 Ao 3@9 . 7{68,527]
32 |Tehama County 2,000 20,000 1,000 25,000 49,883 99,766 124,766 306,427 181,661
33 Turlock Sl %9,099 ey EEJ,OOK{* 717,0970 Mol _73',0007 St 111,2_50_ o 222,5OQ 2_9&5_00 ) 37,028 _(258,471)
_34 West Valley 20,000 50,000 1,000 73,000 181,940 363,880 436,880 402,254 -t3-4,616]
‘ ‘Total 956,000 | 1,560,000 34,000 | 2,618,000 | 7,638,479 | 15,278,958 17,867,052 16,813,505 (1,n53,547)j




Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control District

CERBT Strategy 3
Entity #: SKB8-1375523307
Quarter Ended December 31, 2023

Market Value Summary:

Beginning Balance
Contribution

Disbursement

Transfer In

Transfer Qut

Investment Earnings
Administrative Expenses
Investment Expense

Other

Ending Balance

FY End Contrib per GASB 74 Para 22
FY End Disbursement Accrual
Grand Total

QTD

Current Period

Fiscal
Year to Date

$2,480,611.47
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
28,755.31
(169.12)
(269.27)

0.00

$2,378,209.80
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
131,583.67
(333.66)
(531.42)

0.00

$2,508,928.39

0.00
0.00
$2,508,928.39

$2,508,928.39

0.00
.00
$2,508,928.39

Unit Value Summary:

Beginning Units
Unit Purchases from Contributions
Unit Sales for Withdrawals
Unit Transfer In

Unit Transfer Out

Ending Units

Period Beginning Unit Value

Period Ending Unit Value

. CalPERS

QTD Fiscal
Current Period Year to Date

123,843.370 123.845.370
0.000 0.000
0.000 0.00¢
0.000 0.000
0.000 0.000
123.845.370 123,845.370
20.029007 19.203057
20.258555 20.258555

Please note the Grand Total is your actual fund account balance at the end of the period, including all contributions per GASB 74 paragraph 22 and accrued disbursements. Please review your statement promptly. All information ¢ontained in your statement

will be considered rre and accurate uniess you contact us within 30 days of receipt of this statement. If you have questions about the validity of this information, please contact CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gav.




1. Items for Approval by General Consent:

d. CalPERS Contract Resolution of Intention

CalPERS is making some modifications and updates to their retirement contracts for PEPRA
members. They contacted the District last month to discuss the changes and forwarded us the
attached documents. They need us to approve a resolution of intention to accept the changes and
then there will be a 20 day waiting period before the changes can be adopted by another
resolution of the Board.

Recommendation:

Approve the Resolution of Intention with CalPERS



California Public Employees’ Retirement System www.calpers.ca.gov

Financial Office | Pension Contracts & Prefunding Programs Division 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)
P.O. Box 942715, Sacramento, CA 94229-2715 TTY: (877) 249-7442

. CalPERS

Lisa Pelletier

Administrative Manager

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
8631 Bond Road

Elk Grove, CA 95624

CalPERS ID 1375523307

February 6, 2026

Dear Lisa Pelletier,

Thank you for contacting CalPERS regarding your retirement contract. Provided in my|CalPERS
you will find the Resolution of Intention and Exhibit Amendment to Contract to inciude Public
Employees’ Pension Reform Act Language.

Also provided are the following documents:
1. Form CON-12, Certification of Governing Body's Action.

2. Instruction sheet for submission of Resolution of Intention documents and required
certifications into my|CalPERS.

In summary, the following documents must be submitted through my|CalPERS before we can
forward the actual contract and final documents necessary to complete the proposed amendment.
PLEASE DO NOT HOLD THESE DOCUMENTS PENDING ADOPTION OF THE FINAL
RESOLUTION.

1. Resolution of Intention, certified copy.

2. Form CON-12, Certification of Governing Body's Action.

If your agency adopts the Resolution of Intention on February 17, 2026, the earliest date the final
Resolution may be adopted is March 9, 2026. There must be a 20 day period between the
adoption of the Resolution of Intention and the adoption of the final Resolution pursuant to
Government Code Section 20471. There are no exceptions to this law.

The effective date of this amendment may be as early as the day following the effective date of
the final Resolution.

CalPERS Page 1 of 2



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District February 6 2026

Please do not retype the Amendment to Contract and/or agreement documents. Only
documents provided by this office will be accepted. if you have any questions regarding
any documents, please contact this office prior to presenting to your governing body for
adoption. Another contract amendment cannot be started until this amendment is
completed or cancelled.

We are here to assist you. If you have any questions or would like additional information, please
visit our website www.calpers.ca.gov, or you may contact us toll free at 888 CalPERS or (888-
225-7377).

Sincerely,
Uhalphon il
Christopher Keil

Pension Contracts Analyst
Financial Office | Pension Contracts & Prefunding Programs Division

CK:ra

Enclosures

CalPERS Page 2 of 2



Instructions for Uploading Documents in

myCalPERS

1. Scan all required documents individually.
2. Save documents to your computer.

3. Loginto my|CalPERS.

4, Click on the “Profile” tab.

5. Click on the “Retirement Contract” tab.

6. Inthe Contract Event Summary Box, click on the blue link that says
“Amendment” with the status showing “Amendment in Progress”.

7. Scroll down to the “Documents” Box.

8. You will need to click on each of the corresponding blue links that say
“Provide Document”, hit the browse button, locate the saved
document on your computer and upload.

NOTE: Please do not “submit” until all the necessary documents have been uploaded to their
links.

9. Once all the documents have been uploaded into the links, scroll
down to “Available Actions” box and click the button to “Submit
Initial Contract Amendment Documents”.

10. Click the “Submit’ button.

**Special Note: Please save this instruction sheet for submitting the
Amendment to Contract “final” documents packet.



RESOLUTION OF INTENTION
TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

AND THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law permits the participation of public
agencies and their employees in the Public Employees’ Retirement System
by the execution of a contract, and sets forth the procedure by which said
public agencies may elect to subject themselves and their employees to
amendments to said Law; and

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to amend this contract is the adoption by
the governing body of the public agency of a resolution giving notice of its
intention to approve an amendment to said contract, which resolution shall
contain a summary of the change proposed in said contract; and

WHEREAS, the following is a statement of the proposed change:

To include Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act
language.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the above agency
does hereby give notice of intention to approve an amendment to the
contract between said public agency and the Board of Administration of the
Public Employees' Retirement System, a copy of said amendment being
attached hereto, as an "Exhibit" and by this reference made a part hereof.

By:
Presiding Officer

Title

Date adopted and approved

(Amendment)
CON-302 {Rev. 4/96)



EXHIBIT

California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

é ,

AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration
California Public Employees’ Retirement System
and the
Board of Trustees

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito And Vector Control District

<&

The Board of Administration, California Public Employees' Retirement System,
hereinafter referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency,
hereinafter referred to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective
September 1, 1950, and witnessed August 11, 1950, and as amended effective August 1,
1968, October 1, 1975, December 8, 1978, December 1, 1981, November 1, 1892,
September 18, 1991, September 20, 2000, and December 1, 2002, which provides for
participation of Public Agency in said System, Board and Public Agency hereby agree as
follows:

A.

Paragraphs 1 through 12 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed,
effective December 1, 2002, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs
numbered 1 through 14 inclusive:

1.

All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public Employees'
Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein unless otherwise
specifically provided. "Normal retirement age” shall mean age 55 for classic
local miscellaneous members and age 62 for new local miscellaneous
members.

Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees' Retirement System
from and after September 1, 1950, making its employees as hereinafter
provided, members of said System subject to all provisions of the Public
Employees' Retirement Law except such as apply only on election of a
contracting agency and are not provided for herein and to all amendments
to said Law hereafter enacted except those, which by express provisions
thereof, apply only on the election of a contracting agency.



Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its trustees, agents
and employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration, and the California
Public Employees’ Retirement Fund from any claims, demands, actions,
losses, liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and costs, including but
not limited to interest, penalties and attorney fees that may arise as a result
of any of the following:

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits,
provisions or formulas under this Contract that are different than
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under the
Public Agency’s prior non-CalPERS retirement program.

(b) Any dispute, disagreement, claim, or proceeding (including
without limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation)
between Public Agency and its employees (or their
representatives) which relates to Public Agency’s election to
amend this Contract to provide retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas that are different than such employees’ existing
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas.

(c) Public Agency’s agreement with a third party other than CalPERS
to provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas that are
different than the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas
provided under this Contract and provided for under the California
Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become
members of said Retirement System except such in each such class as are
excluded by law or this agreement:

a. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as
local miscellaneous members).

In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by said
Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become
members of said Retirement System:

a. SAFETY EMPLOYEES.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local miscellaneous member
in employment before and not on or after December 1, 2002 shall be
determined in accordance with Section 21354 of said Retirement Law
(2% at age 55 Fuli).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local miscellaneous member
in employment on or after December 1, 2002 shall be determined in
accordance with Section 21354.4 of said Retirement Law (2.5% at age 55
Full).



10.

11.

12.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a new local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 7522.20 of said Retirement
Law (2% at age 62 Full).

Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional
provisions:

a. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation) for classic members
only.

b. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave).

c. Section 20903 (Two Years Additional Service Credit).

d. Section 21623.5 ($5,000 Retired Death Benefit).

e. Section 21548 (Pre-Retirement Option 2W Death Benefit).

f. Section 21151 (Industrial Disability Retirement for Local
Miscellaneous Members).

g. Section 21428 (Increased Industrial Disability Allowance to 75% of
Final Compensation).

h. Section 21427 {Improved Nonindustrial Disability Allowance).
i. Section 21540.5 (Special Death Benefit — Violent Act).
j. Section 21573 (Third Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits).

k. Section 21023.5 (Public Service Credit for Peace Corps, AmeriCorps
VISTA, or AmeriCorps Service).

Public Agency, in accordance with Government Code Section 20790,
ceased to be an "employer" for purposes of Section 20834 effective on
October 1, 1975. Accumulated contributions of Public Agency shall be fixed
and determined as provided in Government Code Section 20834, and
accumulated contributions thereafter shall be held by the Board as provided
in Government Code Section 20834.

Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with
respect to local miscellaneous members of said Retirement System.

Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. Contributions required per covered member on account of the 1959
Survivor Benefits provided under Section 21573 of said Retirement
Law. (Subject to annual change.} In addition, all assets and liabilities
of Public Agency and its employees shall be pooled in a single
account, based on term insurance rates, for survivors of all local
miscellaneous members.



b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment within 60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of
administering said System as it affects the employees of Public
Agency, not including the costs of special valuations or of the periodic
investigation and valuations required by law.

C. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special
valuations on account of employees of Public Agency, and costs of
the periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

13.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be subject
to adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public
Employees' Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the
Retirement System as determined by the periodic investigation and
valuation required by said Retirement Law.

14.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid by
Public Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the end of
the period to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed by
Board regulation. If more or less than the correct amount of contributions
is paid for any period, proper adjustment shall be made in connection with
subsequent remittances. Adjustments on account of errors in contributions
required of any employee may be made by direct payments between the
employee and the Board.

B. This amendment shall be effective on the day of ,
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' REKREMENT SYSTEM SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO AND
& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
1~
N 3
BY &S BY e 1
MELODY BENAVIDE HIEF PRESIDING OFFICER &l
PENSION CONTRAGCTS AND PREFUNDING §'
PROGRAMS DIVIS §'
PUBLIC EMPLOYRES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM D
A
N g
5 Witness Date é"‘
& Attest: =
é,‘l )
&
Pt
Clerk &

AMENDMENT CalPERS |D #1375523307
PERS-CON-702A



California Public Employees’ Retirement System www.calpers.ca.gov

Financial Office | Pension Contracts & Prefunding Programs Division 888 CalPERS (or 888-225-7377)
P.O. Box 942715, Sacramento, CA 94229-2715 TTY: (877) 249-7442

M. CalPERS

Certification of Governing Body’s Action

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the

of the

(governing body)

(public agency)

on

(date)

Clerk/Secretary

Title

CalPERS-CON-12 Page 1 of 1


https://www.calpers.ca.gov/
https://www.calpers.ca.gov/

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 17, 2026 Board Meeting

Reports to the Board

a. Manager’s Report
b. Verbal Reports from Trustee Attendees at MVCAC Annual Meeting
c. Written Reports from District Departments

a. Manager’s Report

Staff is busy interviewing for open positions and the replacement for vacating
supervisors, Shop and North Yolo, have been selected from internal candidates. Our
seasonal interviews will begin soon with an anticipated start date of April 1%

The MVCAC annual meeting was held at the beginning of the month in Palm Springs.
Staff gave 8 presentations.

The construction on the new parking garage next to the Lab building is waiting on final
permitting from the City of Elk Grove and we hope to begin in late February.

b. Verbal Reports from Trustee Attendees at the MVCAC Annual
Meeting

c. Written Reports from District Departments

. Lab/Surveillance (Sarah Wheeler)

. Ecological Management (Kevin Combo)
. Biological Control (Ken Harris)

. Larval and Adult Control (Marty Scholl)
. Public Outreach (Luz Maria Robles)



LABORATORY

Monthly Report, February 2026 Board Meeting

Insectary:

Species Name Origin Resistance Status

Culex tarsalis KNWR | Kern National Wildlife Refuge (2009) | susceptible

Culex quinquefasciatus | CQl Merced, CA (1950s) susceptible

Culex quinquefasciatus | Sebring | Florida (1988) susceptible

Culex pipiens WCP Woodland, CA (2023) resistant: pyrethrins/pyrethroids,

methoprene, and spinosad

Culex tarsalis VFCT Vic Fazio Yolo Wildlife Area (2024) resistant: pyrethrins/pyrethroids

Surveillance update through 2/5/2026

Weekly mosquito collections — The following graphs show overall Culex tarsalis and Culex
pipiens abundance from gravid traps and locker traps placed in permanent locations throughout
Sacramento and Yolo Counties. These traps run year-round and provide stable abundance data.

553

504

Per trap-night

454

404

354

304

254

204

E—
2026-02-012026-03-01 2026-04-01 2026-|05-01 2028-|06-D1 2026-|0T-01 2025-‘08-01 2028-|09-01 2028-|1 0-01 2026-11-01 2026-12-01
(SAY Q) (All Spatial) (GRVD, LCKR) (Culex tarsalis) (Females - Mixed, Females - Unfed, Females - Bloodfed, Females - Gravid)

2026
H Mean
2025
2024
2023
2022
2021

Culex tarsalis abundance in constant operation locker and gravid traps.




W 2026
M Mean
2025
2024
2023
2022
2021

Per trap-night

2026-02-012026-03-01 2026-04-01 2026-05-01 2026-06-01 202607-01 2026.08-01 2026.09-01 20261001 2026-11-01 20261201

(SAYO) (All Spatial) (GRVD, LCKR) (Culex pipiens) (Females - Mixed, Females - Unfed, Females - Bloodfed, Females - Gravid)

Culex pipiens abundance in constant operation locker and gravid traps.

Encephalitis Vector Surveillance (EVS) — This program will resume in May, 2026.
Dead bird surveillance — The dead bird program will resume in April 2026.

Rice surveillance —Surveillance will resume in May 2026.

Human disease response surveillance — Since the last report, no new human cases were
reported to the District.

Aedes aegypti trapping effort in Sacramento and Yolo Counties — Surveillance for Aedes
aegypti will resume in April, 2026. A summary of the 2025 releases of Wolbachia infected males
in Natomas will be presented.

The California Arbovirus Surveillance Bulletin updates will resume in May 2026

Tick surveillance — Tick surveillance is on-going. Each permanent site is flagged once per
month. Collection sites were selected based on land use and habitat. All Ixodes pacificus
collections were separated by sex, collected in samples up to five ticks, and tested for Borrelia
burgdorferi, the causative agent of Lyme disease. The following table shows the number of ticks
collected by city and the minimum infection prevalence for Borrelia burgdorferi.



Ixodes pacificus minimum infection prevalence (MIP*) for
Borrelia burgdorferi s.l.

Nov2025 Dec 2025 Jan 2026
Total Total Total

City County collected pp collected pqp collected ppp
Brooks Yolo 4 0.0 17 0.0 4 0.0
Carmichael Sacramento 1 0.0 0 0

Fair Oaks Sacramento 34 2.9 87 0.0 8 0.0
Folsom Sacramento 71 1.4 21 0.0 26 7.7
Gold River Sacramento 1 0.0 1 0.0 2 0.0
Orangevale Sacramento 0 18 0.0 7 14.3
Rancho Cordova Sacramento 2 0.0 5 0.0 2 0.0
Rumsey Yolo 3 0.0 1 0.0 1 0.0

Winters Yolo 0 0 0.0

—_—

*Minimum Infection Prevalence (MIP): MIP equals the number of positive pools
divided by the number of ticks tested multiplied by 100.



ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

February 2026 Board Update

Ecological Management Projects

Coupe Dairy (Galt)

The Coupe Dairy project, situated on the outskirts of Galt, involves the management of a dairy
holding pond that collects a mixture of manure water and freshwater from multiple irrigation
drains in the surrounding fields. However, the pond's surroundings have become overgrown with
invasive vegetation, including Himalayan blackberry (Rubus armeniacus) and poison oak
(Toxicodendron diversilobum), as well as downed trees and deadfall, making it challenging for
District staff to access the area for inspections and treatments. To address this issue, District staff
have taken steps to brush cut trails along the pond, aiming to create safe access paths and
enhance the effectiveness of larval suppression treatments. By clearing the dense vegetation,
staff can more easily monitor the pond's conditions and apply targeted treatments to reduce larval
populations, ultimately reducing the adult mosquito population in the area.

Image:Overgrown Pond Edges Image: Staff Brush Cut Detail



Delta Meadows- (Walnut Grove)

Delta Meadows, a 127-acre park situated near the towns of Locke and Walnut Grove in South
Sacramento County, is collaboratively managed by California State Parks and the United States Bureau
of Reclamation. The site features an extensive network of ditches and drains designed to channel winter
effluent to a pump, which then conveys water through a levee system into Snodgrass Slough. However,
the outlet pump is in urgent need of repair, and the surrounding levee has eroded, rendering the
discharge system inoperable. Compounding these issues, the drains are overgrown with invasive and
native vegetation, including Himalayan blackberry (Rubus armeniacus), poison oak (7Toxicodendron
diversilobum), and wild rose (Rosa woodsii), as well as obstructed by fallen trees spanning their
channels. These barriers hinder access for technicians conducting mosquito control operations. To
address this, staff initiated a vegetation management project, clearing pathways to improve access and
enhance the efficacy of larvicide applications.




BIOLOGICAL CONTROL
Monthly Report for February 2026 Board Meeting

In January, staff continued preparing for the upcoming season. Additional fencing around two
ponds is nearly complete, and staff will be replacing an existing worn net on one of the ponds.

Another full seine was conducted on the cement perch pond in collaboration with CDFW staff.
Fish were collected for health examinations, and a future seine will be scheduled to remove the
remaining perch off-site prior to cleaning and preparing the pond for the next rearing cycle.

Progress continues on the earthen perch pond, with rock, netting, and other materials ordered.
Fencing and predator exclusion work is scheduled to begin in mid-February.

The department also donated fish to a middle school in the Davis area for the second year in a
row in support of a student ecosystem project, which this year expanded to all 7th grade classes.

The Fisheries Department continued to complete annual training modules and required
continuing education. Daily activities such as water quality testing and tank cleaning continued
to maintain high-quality fish. Equipment maintenance, landscaping, and pond fertilization will
continue into the spring.

Log of Treatment Applied for January

Material AMT Area Treated Treatments
Mosquitofish  (Gambusia affinis) 0 Ibs 0 Acres 0
Guppies (Poecilia reticulata) 0 1bs 0 Acres 0

Log of Treatment Applied for the year 2025 - Year to Date

Material AMT Area Treated Treatments
Mosquitofish 0 Ibs 0 Acres 0
Guppies 0 lbs 0 Acres 0

Fisheries Budget

Total Spent Remaining % Spent
35,000.00 13,127.36 21,872.64 38%



Above : Perch project rock delivery.
Bottom Left : Perch pond seine.
Bottom Right : Perch being weighed and measured.

R




CONTROL OPERATIONS
Monthly Report for the February 2026 Board Meeting

Culex, West Nile Virus (WNV) and General Mosquito Control
No response was needed for WNV or general control in the month of January for both counties.

As the afternoons and evenings trend warmer, it is anticipated service requests will increase
along with a few early season treatments.

2026 Service Requests and Previous 3 Year Average Sacramento Larval Treatments
W 2026 = 3YRAVG YJ SR [ 2026 Sacramento County [l 2025 Sacramento County
0T 2000
1410 128 1466

2 300 + 1500 1202
s 2 960 928
o f=
s 200+ 1000
8 E 533
2 s 434
2 = 500
‘5 1 [
5 100 5 03 102 104
£ * 0
z

.1

S & & & ¢S F & &
& . S w S & 0@‘“& & & o“"'a@

No aerial or larval applications have been performed in 2026.
No Aedes detections or services have been performed in 2026.
Trainings, Continued Education, and Winter Projects

Staff continue to complete annual education and required safety training and gearing up for the
coming season.

Staff have also cleaned and calibrated most of the ground based control equipment for the season
and outfitted their trucks after repairs and maintenance have been performed.



PUBLIC INFORMATION AND EDUCATION
Monthly Report for February 2026 Board Meeting

Outreach Events

Community outreach and education efforts are ramping up as we begin planning for the 2026
events season. We are currently reviewing event applications and developing a recommended list
of outreach opportunities for the year. Recently, staff participated in the Galt Bird Festival,
where we engaged with residents on bird surveillance activities and discussed the role birds play
in West Nile virus monitoring. The event provided a great opportunity to connect with both
children and adults, who showed strong interest in learning about mosquitoes, mosquitofish, and
the wide range of services provided by the District.

Advertising
As part of the Fight the Bite advertising campaign, we will continue working with media

consultant Gary Benjamin to oversee media placements once the advertising plan is approved.
Market data and audience trends are currently being reviewed to inform the overall strategy and
support finalization of the plan in the coming months.

Upcoming meetings with account executives will focus on evaluating media proposals for the
next campaign. In response to ongoing late-season detections of invasive mosquitoes, we plan to
extend the media buy through the end of October. This approach will allow us to strengthen
messaging around invasive mosquitoes during peak activity periods and adjust placements as
new detection areas emerge.

School Program

Our school outreach program remains active, with “What Bugs You” assemblies—coordinated in
partnership with Red Shoe Productions—continuing at schools throughout the region. In
January, four assemblies were held, reaching a total of 710 students in grades 2 through 4, along
with teachers and other school staff.

February assemblies scheduled:
2/4: Dryer-Kelly Elementary
2/23: Elitha Donner Elementary
2/27: Carroll Elementary

Outreach materials
In preparation for the upcoming season, we are currently taking inventory and re-ordering
materials that will be distributed at all upcoming events and outreach activities.

MVCAC Public Relations

A presentation titled “The Buzz Behind the Release: Public Outreach Strategies for a Sterile
Insect Technique Pilot Program” was given at the recent 2026 MVCAC Conference. In addition,
as part of the Public Relations Committee, I am collaborating on a West Nile survivor
testimonial project as part of our ongoing charges.




Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 17, 2026 Board Meeting

4. Board Review and Consideration of $400,000 to Fund the Public
QOutreach Advertising Plan for the 2026 Mosquito Season

Staff Report:

The District’s Public Information and Education Department leads year-round public
outreach efforts to inform and engage residents of Sacramento and Yolo counties on
mosquito prevention and public health. Through a coordinated advertising and education
strategy, the Department works to:

e Raise awareness about mosquitoes and how communities can help reduce breeding
e Address the ongoing and increasing threat posed by invasive Adedes mosquitoes

o Highlight the District’s role in preventing and controlling mosquito-borne diseases
e Encourage residents to take simple, proactive steps to “fight the bite”

Mosquito-borne diseases and invasive mosquitoes continue to pose a significant public health
concern in California. In 2025, there were 111 reported human cases of West Nile virus
statewide. In addition, both travel-related and locally acquired cases of dengue continue to
occur, highlighting the need for sustained public education and outreach. These trends
reinforce the importance of delivering consistent messaging that helps residents protect
themselves and reduce mosquito breeding around their homes. As part of this effort, the
District will continue to support public awareness related to expanded invasive mosquito
control activities, including the Sterile Insect Technique (SIT), in select communities.

2026 Campaign Overview

Building on the outcomes and insights from recent campaigns, the District’s Public
Information and Education Department will continue to refine and strengthen its outreach
strategy in 2026. Key objectives include:

o Strengthening and extending awareness of the District’s protective efforts, services,
and resources

e Increasing the volume and visibility of messaging related to invasive mosquitoes and
the heightened risks they pose

e Continuing to use the recent community survey as a roadmap to guide messaging,
media selection, and audience targeting—particularly to expand digital outreach to
younger adults and families

o Further optimizing investment in digital and streaming platforms in response to
evolving media consumption habits

o Expanding targeted outreach in Yolo County, where survey data and campaign
performance indicate opportunities to increase awareness

e Supporting targeted outreach for invasive mosquito control initiatives, including
expanded Sterile Insect Technique (SIT) activities in select communities

1



e Encouraging community participation by reinforcing why mosquito control matters
and how residents can play an active role

o Building public trust by reinforcing the District’s role as a consistent, reliable, and
responsive public health resource and directing residents to the District’s website for
additional information

o Extending campaign messaging through October, when invasive mosquitoes remain
active and risks often increase

Data Driven Strategy:

As in previous years, the 2026 advertising campaign will be guided by data analysis and
performance insights to ensure efficient and effective use of resources. This approach allows
the District to:

e Identify and prioritize key target audiences, including homeowners, families with
children, seniors (55+), outdoor enthusiasts, and women

e Maximize reach and frequency within these audiences

e Adjust media allocations based on evolving media consumption trends

o Track campaign performance and audience engagement

o Use media trending data to guide geographic and demographic targeting, particularly
in higher-risk areas

Insights from recent market research continue to guide campaign strategy, supporting
ongoing refinement of messaging, media selection, and audience targeting.

Campaign Media and Implementation:

The 2026 campaign will utilize a dynamic mix of media platforms and partnerships. Media
investment levels and timing will be determined through detailed reach and frequency
analysis, allowing for flexibility and real-time optimization as the season progresses.

Several external factors including major national events such as the World Cup and midterm
elections are expected to influence media costs and availability. These conditions reinforce
the need for careful planning, competitive negotiations, and continual monitoring of media
performance.

As the media landscape continues to evolve, newer platforms such as Over-the-Top (OTT)
and Connected TV (CTV), streaming radio, and podcasting require higher costs to achieve
broad reach. While these platforms present challenges related to cost per point, they are
increasingly necessary to reach key audiences. Through ongoing tracking and performance
analysis, the District remains well positioned to negotiate effectively and allocate resources
efficiently across media partners.

Digital Media:

Digital media will continue to play an expanded role in the 2026 campaign, particularly
across social media, streaming, and digital news and entertainment platforms. Planned
strategies include:



e Continued growth in social media advertising using both static and video formats to
deliver timely, relevant, and shareable content

e Increased investment in OTT/CTV and streaming radio, reflecting audience shifts
away from traditional broadcast platforms

e Potential use of podcast sponsorships where geographic targeting and cost
efficiencies allow

e Expanded use of Nextdoor to target specific ZIP codes, with an emphasis on
neighborhoods experiencing higher West Nile virus activity and invasive mosquito
spread, particularly in Yolo County

o Targeted digital outreach to support invasive mosquito control initiatives, including
community awareness efforts related to Sterile Insect Technique (SIT) releases in
select areas

To support the expansion of our invasive mosquito control efforts, including the Sterile
Insect Technique (SIT) in new areas, the District will use targeted digital outreach in select
communities where sterile male mosquitoes are released. Similar to the digital campaign
launched for the South Natomas pilot in 2025, this outreach will focus on providing clear,
localized information to residents.

Outreach may include short video and display ads delivered through streaming television and
radio platforms as well as mobile devices. Messaging will be targeted to specific
neighborhoods within release areas to help explain the purpose of the program, what
residents can expect, and how the effort supports long-term mosquito population reduction.

The digital media will continue to build awareness and support ongoing engagement
throughout the mosquito season, while reinforcing transparency and public understanding as
invasive mosquito control activities expand.

Television: (Broadcast, Cable, and Digital)

Television across broadcast, cable, and digital formats will continue to serve as a
foundation of the advertising campaign by delivering strong visual and audio messaging.

o Increased use of digital and streaming television platforms will allow the District to
reach cord-cutting audiences through OTT and CTV placements

o Commercials will be delivered through devices such as Apple TV, Roku, Amazon
Fire, and Smart TVs via platforms including Prime, Max, Paramount, Peacock,
Disney+, and others

o Ethnically targeted television will continue, with commercials produced in Spanish,
Vietnamese, Hmong, Mandarin, and Russian

e Special television sponsorships, including live Sac-Yolo promotions during River
Cats broadcasts, will be utilized again

e The District will continue actively pitching news stories and participating in live
studio and informational segments to generate earned media coverage

Radio: (Traditional and Streaming)

Radio will remain an important component of the media mix and will include:



o Traditional radio advertising, sponsorships, interviews, and public service
announcements

e Increased use of streaming radio to reach audiences through smart devices and digital
platforms

e Negotiated bonus coverage to supplement scheduled flights

o Radio advertising in English, Spanish, and Russian

o Participation in radio public affairs programming to allow for more in-depth
discussion of mosquito control topics

Campaign Timeline

The campaign will launch during Mosquito Awareness Week in April as an early
seasonal kickoff, supported largely through value-added placements provided by media
partners.

o Initial paid placements will begin around Memorial Day

o The full campaign will launch in mid-June as weather conditions become more
favorable for mosquito activity

o July, August, and September will serve as peak campaign months

e Messaging will continue through October, with an emphasis on invasive mosquitoes
and fall activity

e Heavier messaging will align with key holidays such as the Fourth of July, National
Night Out, and Labor Day

Campaign Value-added:

As part of paid media negotiations, the District consistently secures significant value-added
benefits, including:

e Bonus radio spots and sponsorships

e Free public service announcements and supplemental coverage

e Opportunities to participate in television and radio public affairs programming

o Distribution of District materials and repellent at media partner events and
community appearances

o Earned media support through press releases and news coverage

Campaign Creative:

In 2026, creative assets will be refreshed and developed as needed to support campaign goals
and evolving outreach priorities. Creative may include a mix of digital, broadcast, and audio
formats designed to reinforce key public health messages throughout the mosquito season.

Select creative assets may also highlight District milestones, including the District’s 80th
anniversary, providing an opportunity to emphasize the District’s long-standing commitment
to protecting public health while reinforcing mosquito prevention messaging.

Recommendation:

Approve the 2026 Advertising Plan not to exceed $400,000.




Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 17, 2026 Board Meeting

S. Board Review and Consideration of Installing Qutdoor
Surveillance Cameras and System

Staff Report:

The District facilities in both Elk Grove and Woodland have experienced incidents of
vandalism and property damage in recent years. Staff investigated potential options to
install an outdoor surveillance camera system to enhance security at both locations. Staff
evaluated options including a vendor-managed surveillance system as well as a self-
managed model in which the District would own the hardware and oversee system
operations internally through the IT Department. Both systems would record and store
images and videos when motion detected for a period of one year.

Verkada: Vendor managed system. 6 cameras (4 Elk Grove, 2 Woodland). Options of 5
or 10-year license and warranty, automatic updates to firmware and system updates
performed through Verkada. Verkada offers a 5-year and a 10-year contract for their
security system. Pricing includes professional installation.

$38,000 one-time cost for 5 years of service
$44,000 one-time cost for 10 years of service

Ubiquiti: Self-managed model system. 6 cameras (4 Elk Grove, 2 Woodland) 2-year
warranty on hardware. Server and firmware updates would be responsibility of Districts
IT department. District would be responsible for hiring outside contractors for
installation.

$18,500 for the equipment and $9,000 for installation for a total approximately $27,500.

Staff reached out to two Ubiquiti customers and was informed that after a year, the
quality of the system began to fail. Failures with Ubiquiti would require the District to
replace and install new cameras/hardware/etc. Potentially costing more staff time and
additional/replacement purchases.

Verkada service program guarantees and replaces any equipment that is malfunctioning
for the term of the contract.

Recommendation:
Authorize the District to enter into a 10-year contract with Verkada




ASSUre.

we'll take care of IT

Sales Order:

940554

January 28, 2026

Bill To:|Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control [0 Ship To:[SAME
Address (8631 Bond Road Address
City, State, Zip|Elk Grove, CA 95624 City, State, Zip
Salesperson PO# Delivery Method Delivery Date Job Site Payment Terms
Brian E. Carias
Qty Item # Description Unit Price Line Total
Verkada CB52-E Outdoor Bullet Camera, 5MP, Zoom Lens, 2TB of Storage,
2 |CB52-2TBE-HW . . $4,099.00 $8,198.00
Maximum 365 Days of Retention
Verkada CD43-E Outdoor Dome Camera, 5MP, Fixed Lens, 2TB of Storage,
CD43-2TBE-HW . .
2 Maximum 365 Days of Retention 33,699.00 57,398.00
Verkada CD53-E Outdoor Dome Camera, 5SMP, Zoom Lens, 2TB of Storage,
2 |CD53-2TBE-HW . ) $3,999.00 $7,998.00
Maximum 365 Days of Retention
6 LIC-CAM-5Y-CAP  |Verkada 5-Year Camera License, Capacity Increase $999.00 $5,994.00
4 |ACC-MNT-ARM-1 |Verkada Arm Mount $99.00 $396.00
4 |ACC-MNT-PEND-1 |Verkada Pendant Cap Mount $69.00 $276.00
Labor
Camera Installation, configuration, alignment, network setup, and labeling -
6 |PS-CAM-INSTO2 & & P & $1,250.00 $7,500.00
Level 2
6 |AMI-CBLMNTMAT |[Cat6 Ethernet cable, Mounts, & Materials $163.00 $978.00
6 PS-CAM-CONFIG  [Camera System Network Configuration & Training $160.00 $960.00
Subtotal $39,698.00
Assure MSP, Inc. ® 1048 Serpentine Ln. @ Suite 304 e Pleasanton, CA 94566 e (888) 410-4888 e CA LIC# 1107485 1of2




ASSUre. Sales Order: 940554
el take care of L — January 28, 2026

No. |[Type Description Unit Price Line Total

Please note that the proposed system requires a high speed internet connection. This
provides remote monitoring, system updates and accurate timestamping. Verkada’s

technology removes the need for a local DVR/Machine that draws power and requires
maintenance and updates.

1 Note

Pricing in this Sales Order is based on the proposed quantity and scope of work
1.1 Note documented herein. If the proposed quantities change, the proposed pricing will be
adjusted to reflect the revised quantities and scope of work.

Assure MSP, Inc. is not providing high speed internet or managed services unless

1.2 Exclusion . oL
otherwise noted in this quote.

Each MDF/IDF location will need access to 1 power outlet to provide power to a PoE

13 Note . X . .
switch which will provide power to the cameras.

Customer will provide 1 DHCP Enabled, PoE capable switch port for each camera
1.4 Exclusion proposed herein for power and network connectivity unless switches are explicitly
detailed herein.

2 Shipping UPS Ground

Optional Managed Service Contract priced at $20 per Camera / mo. Includes quarterly

3 Managed performance review & testing to maintain optimal performance.
Subtotal $0.00
Total $39,698.00
Discount ($4,539.00)
Sales Tax $2,420.80
Shipping $202.00
Total $37,781.80
Payment Schedule
Mobilization Deposit - Billed Upon Accepted Sales Order: 50% S 18,890.90
Balance Due - Billed Upon Completion of Project: 50% S 18,890.91

Acknowledge and Acceptance

Authorized Signature: Company Name:
Print Name: Date:
Title: PO#:

Make all checks payable to Assure MSP, Inc.
Thank you for your business!

This Sales Order is subject to our Terms and Conditions which can be found at:

https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements

Assure MSP, Inc. ® 1048 Serpentine Ln. @ Suite 304 e Pleasanton, CA 94566 e (888) 410-4888 e CA LIC# 1107485 2 of 2



https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements

ASSUre.

We'll take care of IT

Sales Order: 940608

January 28, 2026

Bill To:|Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control [0 Ship To:[SAME
Address (8631 Bond Road Address
City, State, Zip|Elk Grove, CA 95624 City, State, Zip
Salesperson PO# Delivery Method Delivery Date Job Site Payment Terms
Brian E. Carias
Qty Item # Description Unit Price Line Total
Verkada CB52-E Outdoor Bullet Camera, 5MP, Zoom Lens, 2TB of Storage,
2 |CB52-2TBE-HW . . $4,099.00 $8,198.00
Maximum 365 Days of Retention
Verkada CD43-E Outdoor Dome Camera, 5MP, Fixed Lens, 2TB of Storage,
CD43-2TBE-HW . .
2 Maximum 365 Days of Retention 33,699.00 57,398.00
Verkada CD53-E Outdoor Dome Camera, 5SMP, Zoom Lens, 2TB of Storage,
2 |CD53-2TBE-HW . ) $3,999.00 $7,998.00
Maximum 365 Days of Retention
6 LIC-CAM-10Y-CAP |Verkada 10-Year Camera License, Capacity Increase $1,999.00 $11,994.00
4 |ACC-MNT-ARM-1 |Verkada Arm Mount $99.00 $396.00
4 |ACC-MNT-PEND-1 |Verkada Pendant Cap Mount $69.00 $276.00
Labor
Camera Installation, configuration, alignment, network setup, and labeling -
6 |PS-CAM-INSTO2 & & P & $1,250.00 $7,500.00
Level 2
6 |AMI-CBLMNTMAT |[Cat6 Ethernet cable, Mounts, & Materials $163.00 $978.00
6 PS-CAM-CONFIG  [Camera System Network Configuration & Training $160.00 $960.00
Subtotal $45,698.00
Assure MSP, Inc. ® 1048 Serpentine Ln. @ Suite 304 e Pleasanton, CA 94566 e (888) 410-4888 e CA LIC# 1107485 1of2




ASSUre.

We'll take care of IT

Sales Order:

940608

January 28, 2026

No. |Type Description Unit Price Line Total
Please note that the proposed system requires a high speed internet connection. This
1 Note provides remote monitoring, system updates and accurate timestamping. Verkada’s
technology removes the need for a local DVR/Machine that draws power and requires
maintenance and updates.
Pricing in this Sales Order is based on the proposed quantity and scope of work
1.1 Note documented herein. If the proposed quantities change, the proposed pricing will be
adjusted to reflect the revised quantities and scope of work.
. Assure MSP, Inc. is not providing high speed internet or managed services unless
1.2 Exclusion . o
otherwise noted in this quote.
13 Note Each MDF/IDF location will need access to 1 power outlet to provide power to a PoE
: switch which will provide power to the cameras.
Customer will provide 1 DHCP Enabled, PoE capable switch port for each camera
1.4 Exclusion proposed herein for power and network connectivity unless switches are explicitly
detailed herein.
2 Shipping UPS Ground
3 Managed Optional Managed Service Contract priced at $20 per Camera / mo. Includes quarterly
g performance review & testing to maintain optimal performance.
Subtotal $0.00
Total $45,698.00
Discount ($5,439.00)
Sales Tax $2,870.52
Shipping $202.00
Total $43,331.52

Payment Schedule

Mobilization Deposit - Billed Upon Accepted Sales Order: 50%

Balance Due - Billed Upon Completion of Project: 50%

S 21,665.75
S 21,665.76

Acknowledge and Acceptance

Authorized Signature:

Print Name:

Company Name:

Date:

PO#:

Make all checks payable to Assure MSP, Inc.

Thank you for your business!

This Sales Order is subject to our Terms and Conditions which can be found at:

https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements

Assure MSP, Inc. ® 1048 Serpentine Ln. @ Suite 304 e Pleasanton, CA 94566 e (888) 410-4888 e CA LIC# 1107485

20f2



https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements
https://www.assuremsp.com/Agreements

Qty Cost Total

4k Cameras 5 $499.00 $2,495.00
License Plate Camera 1 $499.00 $499.00
Enterprise Network Video Recorder 1 $1,999.00 $1,999.00
24tb Drives for 365 Days 12 $499.00 $5,988.00
Private Cloud (Woodland) Offsite Backup

Network Storage Server 2 $799.00 $1,598.00
24tb Drives for 365 Days 12 $499.00 $5,988.00
Estimated Installation Costs 1 $9,000.00

Grand total $27,567.00
All Unifi Protect Cameras, Servers, Accessories
https://store.ui.com/us/en/category/all-cameras-nvrs




Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 17, 2026 Board Meeting

6. Board Review and Consideration of Contract With
MosquitoMate to Expand the District’s Sterile Insect Technique

Program

Staff Report:

The District conducted an SIT program in the Natomas area last year hoping to evaluate
SIT for both effectiveness and feasibility. The Districts results showed promise as it
relates to utilizing SIT as an effective tool for the future. The aedes aegypti population
is continuing to grow in our area and staff would like to expand the program to
supplement the traditional control efforts.

We have included a quote from MosquitoMate for an expansion of the program based on
their capacity.

The project will run from July to October (similar to last year’s program) and staff have
identified various areas of the District where the releases would occur.

Recommendation:
Authorize the Manager to engage in a contract with MosquitoMate for an expansion
of the District’s sterile insect technique program not to exceed $140,000.




ESTIMATE

MosquitoMate, Inc. accounting@mosquitomate.com

210 Malabu Dr., Suite 110 +1 (859) 421-0175

Lexington, KY 40502 www.mosquitomate.com

SacYolo

Bill to Ship to

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control
District District

8631 Bond Road 8631 Bond Road

Elk Grove, CA 95624 USA Elk Grove, CA 95624 USA

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1042

Estimate date: 02/11/2026
Expiration date: 02/27/2026

Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

WB1 Males 3840 x 600C containers 1 $71,635.00 $71,635.00

Production & QC Labor 1 $39,384.00 $39,384.00

Fees CA DPR Mill Assessment pass-through 1 $1,934.00 $1,934.00
Subtotal $112,953.00

Note to customer Sales tax $9,883.39

Weekly shipments for 16 weeks: two boxes per week, each with o

120x 600C containers. The first shipment is tentatively scheduled to Shipping $12,800.00

arrive on Tuesday, June 2, and subsequently, shipments will be on

Monday and Wednesday (scheduled to arrive on

Tuesday/Thursday). Total $135,636.39

Total Pesticide Quantity and Delivery Schedule: Expir

16 weeks x 120 acres x two 600C Containers of WB1 Males per Py 02/27/2026

week = 3840 total WB1 Male 600C Containers date

Twice during the release period (e.g., once in August, once in
September), the District will send to MosquitoMate: eggs collected
from ovicups placed at the release site.

The District will use the pre-paid return labels to ship tubes/boxes
back to MosquitoMate for re-use.

Payment structure:

Three 30% milestone payments due at:

- Signing,

- First shipment,

-July 15,

and then the final 10% after the final shipment.

Please let us know if you have any questions.



The MosquitoMate Team

*If Organization is Tax Exempt, please provide Tax Exemption
Certificate.

Accepted date Accepted by



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

February 17, 2026 Board Meeting

7. Board Review and Consideration for Approval of Amendment to
General Manager Employment Agreement

Staff Report:

The District Board created an Ad Hoc Committee to negotiate a salary increase for the
Manager. The terms were presented at the January meeting and direction was given to
District Counsel to write an amendment to the Manager’s contract.

Recommendation:
Approve amendment #4 to the Manager's contract.




AMENDMENT NO. 4

TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN SACRAMENTO-YOLO

MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT AND GENERAL MANAGER

THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT is made this 17t day of February 2026, by and between
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District ("District") and Gary Goodman
("Manager"), who agree as follows:

1. Recitals. This Amendment is made with reference to the following background recitals:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

Effective January 1, 2014, the Parties entered into the Employment Agreement
between Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District and Manager (the
"Agreement"), a copy of which is on file in the District office.

The Parties negotiated an amendment to the Agreement ("Amendment No. 1") in
July 2016.

Under Amendment No. 1, the termination date of the Agreement was extended to
December 31, 2022, and the Parties agreed that, prior to January 1, 2020, the
Parties would negotiate and agree upon an appropriate salary adjustment for the
remaining three years.

Consistent with the terms of Amendment No. 1, the Parties negotiated a second
amendment ("Amendment No. 2") in December 2019, the effects of which were to
increase Manager's salary, effective January 1, 2020, to $12,875, and to increase the
District's deposit into Manager's tax-deferred account to a total of $1,550 per month.
The District's Board of Trustees approved these salary adjustments and adopted
Amendment No. 2.

In September 2022, the Parties negotiated a third amendment to the Agreement
("Amendment No. 3"), which extended the Agreement until December 31, 2028, and,
effective January 1, 2023, increased Manager's salary to $14,500 and increased the
District's deposit into Manager's tax-deferred account to a total of $2,300 per month.
The District's Board of Trustees adopted Amendment No. 3.

Under Amendment No. 3, the Parties agreed that, prior to January 1, 2026, the
parties would negotiate and agree upon an appropriate salary adjustment for the
remaining three years of the Agreement. Consistent with the terms of Amendment
No. 3, the Parties have negotiated and agreed upon an appropriate salary
adjustment for the remaining three years of the Agreement. The salary adjustment
will be applied retroactively to January 1, 2026, and requires approval by the
District Board of Trustees.

Collectively, the Agreement, Amendment No. 1, Amendment No. 2, Amendment No.
3, and this Amendment No. 4 will be referred to hereafter as the "Agreement" and
will constitute the entire understanding and agreement of the Parties.



IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants contained herein and for good and valuable
consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

Amendments to Agreement. The Agreement is hereby further amended as follows:

2.1.  Effective January 1, 2026, Employee's base salary will be increased to $17,000 per
month.

2.2.  Effective January 1, 2026, the District will increase its deposit into Employee's tax-
deferred account to $3,000 per month.

No Effect on Other Provisions. Except for the amendments set forth in section 2, all of the
remaining provisions of the Agreement shall be unaffected and shall remain in full force
and effect.

SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO MANAGER
AND VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

President Gary Goodman
Board of Trustees



	1-FEBRUARY 2026 COVER LETTER.pdf (p.1)
	2-BOARD PACKET COVER FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.2)
	BOARD AGENDA FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.3-4)
	BOARD ITEM 1A JANUARY 2026 MINUTES.pdf (p.5-8)
	BOARD ITEM 1B EXPENDITURES.pdf (p.9-11)
	BOARD ITEM 1C INVESTMENT REPORT 25-26 Q2.pdf (p.12-16)
	BOARD ITEM 1D FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.17)
	BOARD ITEM 1D1 CALPERS COVER LETTER.pdf (p.18-20)
	BOARD ITEM 1D2 CALPERS RESOLUTION.pdf (p.21)
	BOARD ITEM 1D3 CALPERS CONTRACT.pdf (p.22-25)
	BOARD ITEM 1D4 CALPERS CERTIFICATION.pdf (p.26)
	BOARD ITEM 3 FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.27)
	BOARD ITEM 3A FEBRUARY 2026 - LAB.pdf (p.28-30)
	BOARD ITEM 3B FEBRUARY 2026 - ECO.pdf (p.31-32)
	BOARD ITEM 3C FEBRUARY 2026 - FISH.pdf (p.33-34)
	BOARD ITEM 3D FEBRUARY 2026 - CONTROL.pdf (p.35)
	BOARD ITEM 3E FEBRUARY 2026 - PUBLIC.pdf (p.36)
	BOARD ITEM 4 FEBRUARY 2026 - ADVERTISING CAMPAIGN.pdf (p.37-40)
	BOARD ITEM 5 FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.41)
	BOARD ITEM 5A 5 YEAR CONTRACT.pdf (p.42-43)
	BOARD ITEM 5B 10 YEAR CONTRACT.pdf (p.44-45)
	BOARD ITEM 5C UNIFI CAMERA.pdf (p.46)
	BOARD ITEM 6 FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.47)
	BOARD ITEM 6B FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.48-49)
	BOARD ITEM 7 FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.50)
	BOARD ITEM 7A FEBRUARY 2026.pdf (p.51-52)

